the meeting, if possible, so that arrangements can be made. Thirty-five hard copies of each presentation or handout should be provided to the DFO thirty minutes before the meeting. In addition, one electronic copy of each presentation should be emailed to the DFO one day before the meeting. If an electronic copy cannot be provided within this timeframe, presenters should provide the DFO with a CD containing each presentation at least thirty minutes before the meeting. Electronic recordings will be permitted only during those portions of the meeting that are open to the public. Detailed procedures for the conduct of and participation in ACRS meetings were published in the Federal Register on October 18, 2012, (77 FR 64146-64147).

Information regarding changes to the agenda, whether the meeting has been canceled or rescheduled, and the time allotted to present oral statements can be obtained by contacting the identified DFO. Moreover, in view of the possibility that the schedule for ACRS meetings may be adjusted by the Chairman as necessary to facilitate the conduct of the meeting, persons planning to attend should check with the DFO if such rescheduling would result in a major inconvenience.

If attending this meeting, please enter through the One White Flint North building, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD. After registering with security, please contact Mr. Theron Brown (240–888–9835) to be escorted to the meeting room.

Dated: May 21, 2013.

#### Cayetano Santos,

Chief, Technical Support Branch, Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards.

[FR Doc. 2013–12584 Filed 5–24–13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

## NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket No. 55-23694-SP; ASLBP No. 13-925-01-SP-BD01]

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board; In the Matter of Charlissa C. Smith (Denial of Senior Reactor Operator License); Notice of Hearing

May 21, 2013.

Before Administrative Judges: Ronald M. Spritzer, Chair, William J. Froehlich, Brian K. Hajek

The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board hereby gives notice that a hearing will be conducted in this proceeding pursuant to the Board's February 19, 2013, Order granting Ms. Charlissa Smith's demand for hearing. LBP-13-03, 77 NRC \_\_(2013). This hearing will consider Ms. Smith's arguments related to her allegation that the NRC wrongfully denied her application for a Senior Reactor Operator license.

The hearing will occur on Thursday, July 18, 2013, and will commence at 9:00 a.m. EDT. The hearing will be held in Room A of the Augusta Public Library, 823 Telfair Street, Augusta, GA 30901. It will be conducted in accordance with 10 CFR part 2, subpart L. Members of the public and representatives of the media are welcome to attend and observe the hearing. Please note that all signs, banners, posters, demonstrations, and displays are prohibited in accordance with NRC policy. See 66 FR 31719 (June 12, 2001).

Documents related to this proceeding are available for public inspection via the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), which can be accessed through http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html#web-based-adams. General information regarding adjudicatory proceedings, including the provisions of Subpart L, can be found on the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel's Web page, located at http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/adjudicatory.html. It is so ordered.

Dated: May 21, 2013. Rockville, Maryland. For the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board.

#### Ronald M. Spritzer,

Chair, Administrative Judge. [FR Doc. 2013–12585 Filed 5–24–13; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7590–01–P

### NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS); Meeting of the ACRS Subcommittee on Plant Operations and Fire Protection; Notice of Meeting

The ACRS Subcommittee on Plant Operations and Fire Protection will hold a meeting on June 4, 2013, Room T–2B3, 11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland.

The meeting will be open to public attendance.

The agenda for the subject meeting shall be as follows:

# Tuesday, June 4, 2013—8:30 a.m. Until 5:00 p.m.

The Subcommittee will review and discuss the supplemental Safety Evaluation Report (SSER) No. 26 associated with the staff's review of the FSAR Amendment No. 109 for the Watts Bar Unit 2 Operating Licensing application. The Subcommittee will hear presentations by and hold discussions with representatives of the NRC staff, Tennessee Valley Authority, and other interested persons regarding this matter. The Subcommittee will gather information, analyze relevant issues and facts, and formulate proposed positions and actions, as appropriate, for deliberation by the Full Committee.

Members of the public desiring to provide oral statements and/or written comments should notify the Designated Federal Official (DFO), Girija Shukla (Telephone 301-415-6855 or Email: Girija.Shukla@nrc.gov) five days prior to the meeting, if possible, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Thirty-five hard copies of each presentation or handout should be provided to the DFO thirty minutes before the meeting. In addition, one electronic copy of each presentation should be emailed to the DFO one day before the meeting. If an electronic copy cannot be provided within this timeframe, presenters should provide the DFO with a CD containing each presentation at least thirty minutes before the meeting. Electronic recordings will be permitted only during those portions of the meeting that are open to the public. Detailed procedures for the conduct of and participation in ACRS meetings were published in the Federal Register on October 18, 2012, (77 FR 64146-64147).

Detailed meeting agendas and meeting transcripts are available on the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/readingrm/doc-collections/acrs. Information regarding topics to be discussed, changes to the agenda, whether the meeting has been canceled or rescheduled, and the time allotted to present oral statements can be obtained from the Web site cited above or by contacting the identified DFO. Moreover, in view of the possibility that the schedule for ACRS meetings may be adjusted by the Chairman as necessary to facilitate the conduct of the meeting, persons planning to attend should check with these references if such rescheduling would result in a major inconvenience.

If attending this meeting, please enter through the One White Flint North building, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD. After registering with security, please contact Mr. Theron Brown (Telephone 240–888–9835) to be escorted to the meeting room.